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SUPERIOR COURT OF FULTON COUNTY 
ATLANTA JUDICIAL CIRCUIT 

136 PRYOR STREET, S.W., SUITE J2-640 
ATLANTA, GEORGIA   30303 

 

OFFICE OF THE  
COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

Telephone: (404) 612-4518 
          Fax:  (404) 730-5368 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
              

TO:  Felicia Strong-Whitaker, Director of Purchasing 
 
 THROUGH:  Charlie Crockett, Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent 
 
          FROM:  Heather Henderson, Deputy Court Administrator 
 
           DATE:  March 29, 2023 
 
   SUBJECT: Contractor Performance Memo 

RFP# 22RFP052A-CJC, Jury Management System  
 
 

We are pleased to announce that Jury Systems Incorporated is a new vendor that will be 
added to our approved vendor list.   We are excited to have them on board and look forward 
to exploring the possibilities of working with them. 
 
We have never conducted business with Jury Systems Incorporated in the past, which means 
that any contracts or agreements made with them from this point forward will be the first 
such arrangements between our County and this vendor. 
 
Please contact Heather Henderson, Deputy Court Administrator, Business Services & 
Infrastructure, at heather.henderson@fultoncountyga.gov or 404.612.4520 with any 
questions or concerns.  
 
C:   David Summerlin, Superior Court Administrator   

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 4C6FE073-C2FD-4C3B-B055-E52551B9BA9A

mailto:heather.henderson@fultoncountyga.gov

		2023-03-29T12:50:01-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




